

From: Laurie Sussman

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 22, 2015

Subject: FCC File No.0272-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari:

As a follow-up to your correspondence dated May 1, 2015, Rockwell Collins, Inc. has removed the 328.6-335.4 MHz band from its license application (File Number 0272-EX-PL-2015). Rockwell Collins would like to move forward with the processing of its application for the remaining bands.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Susannah Norvell
HARRIS, WILTSHIRE & GRANNIS LLP
Counsel for Rockwell Collins
Phone: (202) 730-1347
snorvell@hwglaw.com